
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI-001) 
TO SUPPLIERS OF FIXED GUIDEWAY VEHICLES 

Honolulu, Hawaii 

January 4, 2008 

Addendum No. 4 

The following change is hereby made and incorporated as part of Request for 
Information (RFI-001): 

The deadline for submittals has been postponed from "Friday, January 11, 2008, 
4:00 PM, Hawaii Standard Time" to "Thursday, January 24, 2008, 4:00 PM, Hawaii Standard 
Time". 

(Note: Addendum No. 4 covers Item No. 14) 

04,(44,- 
WENDY K. IMAMURA 
Purchasing Administrator 

WKI:sy 

Attach. 
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W
he

n
 does

 the C
ity

 expec
t delivery

 of  the first 
vehicle, and  w

hat is
 the

 proposed d
elivery

 rate. 

Is it the
 inten

t of  the
 C

ity
 to issue N

T
P in

 M
id  

2009? 

W
hat is

 the inten
t of  the

 R
F

I? Is
 this

 the first 
step in

 a form
a
l procurem

en
t? W

ha
t are

 the 
obligations

 of  the
 m

anufacturers w
ith  regard  to 

the R
F

I and  responses
 to it? 

C
an

 the
 response subm

ittal date be
 extende

d
 60 

day
s u

n
til M

arch  11,2
008? 

H
aw

aii  S
eism

ic C
odes

 —
 W

hat is
 m

eant by 
earth

quake
 perform

ance? 

C
om

m
ent(s) 

T
he

 contract delivery
 schedule has

 not been
 determ

ined  a
t th

is
 tim

e. 

U
nder the

 C
ity's

 curren
t schedule, N

T
P is

 anticipated in
 m

id-200
9. 

H
ow

ev
er, the

 C
ity has

 n
o
 obligatio

n
 unde

r the
 R

F
I to

 be held  to
 this 

schedule. 

T
he inten

t of  th
e
 R

FI is
 to

 provide
 a
 m

echanism
 fo

r the C
ity

 and  
C

ounty
 of  H

onolulu
 (C

ity
) to

 gath
er inform

atio
n

 o
n

 various fixed  
guidew

ay
 transit vehicle

 technologies
 w

itho
u
t going

 through  a 
form

al  procurem
ent process. T

he inform
atio

n
 subm

itted  w
ill  assist 

•the
 C

ity in
 selecting

 the
 technolog

y
 o

n
 w

hich  to
 base environm

ental 
analyses fo

r the
 H

onolulu
 H

igh-C
apacity

 T
ransit C

orridor 
T

ransportation
 Project.

 M
anufactu

rers are
 unde

r no
 obligatio

n
 to 

respond to
 this

 R
FI in

 order to
 participate in

 futu
re procurem

ents. 
A

dditionally, neither the C
ity

 no
r any

 responden
t to

 the R
F

I ha
s any 

obligation
 to

 the
 othe

r unde
r the

 R
F

I n
o
w

 or in
 the future. 

N
o. R

esponses
 are du

e
 on January 11

, 2008
. 

T
he

 requirem
ents

 w
ould

 be
 satisfied  by

 a
 system

 designed to 
w

ithstand  m
oderate

 earth
quake dem

ands
 (U

B
C

 Z
o
n
e 2B

, 
P

G
A

=
0.1

8g), an
d

 be
 operable

 shortly
 after the

 event.
 T

he
 supplier is 

being
 asked  to

 verify
 tha

t their pro
posed technology

 and  supporting 
infrastructure has been

 constructed  in
 seism

ically
 activ

e
 area(s) 

com
parable

 to
 H

onolulu. 

R
eserved for

 C
ity

 R
espo

nse 
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W
ill  there be

 a
n
 oppo

rtunity
 to follow

-up
 w

ith  
an in-perso

n
 presentation? 

A
re

 their
 any

 specia
l requirem

ents
 or 

expectations
 tha

t should
 be

 considered  in 
com

pleting
 the

 R
F

I? 

W
hat is

 the form
at in

 w
hic

h
 presentations 

shou
ld

 be
 presented

: hard
 copy, video, D

V
D

, 
o

r all o
f the

 above? 

Is
 the

 R
F

I 00
1

 available in
 M

icrosoft W
ord 

form
at an

d
 m

ay
 it b

e
 sen

t to
 m

e? 

W
e
 do

 n
o
t offe

r products
 y

o
u

 are inquiring 
about.

 O
u
r produ

ct is heavy
 rail vehicles. 

O
u
r product is

 a
 tram

w
ay
.
 Please

 explain
 your 

R
FI in

 resp
ect to

 o
u

r product. 

C
om

m
ent(s) 

T
he C

ity
 m

ay
 contac

t individual  suppliers fo
r clarificatio

n
 of  their 

responses, but do
es n

o
t plan

 to
 schedule form

al  presentations from
 

th
e
 suppliers

 a
t th

is
 tim

e. 

T
h
ere are no

 specia
l requirem

ents
 o

r expectations.
 T

he C
ity is 

hopeful  tha
t the

 response
s to

 the
 questionnaires w

ill  b
e
 as

 com
plete 

as possible. 

R
esponses to

 the
 R

FI questionnaires are requested
 to be in 

electronic
 form

a
t using

 standard  file
 form

ats
 such  as M

icrosoft  
W

ord, E
xcel  or P

ow
erP

oin
t or in

 A
dobe P

D
F

 equivalents. 
D

raw
ing

s should  be in
 an

 A
dobe

 P
D

F file
 form

at. N
o 

electronic
 executable files, e.g. files

 w
ith  .zip

 o
r .exe

 nam
e 

extensions, w
ill be

 accepted
.
 Supplem

enta
l presentation 

inform
atio

n
 can be

 provide
d

 in
 any

 form
at, e.g. video

 or
 D

V
D

. 
H

ard  copies
 of  the

 responses, draw
ings, and  supplem

ental  
inform

atio
n

 w
ill  also be

 accepted. 

Fo
r security

 purposes, w
e w

ill  no
t able

 to
 send  R

F
I001 in

 M
icrosoft  

W
ord form

at.
 Please dow

nload  an
d

 prin
t the R

F
I accordingly 

Se
e
 response to

 C
om

m
ent #

6, above. 

T
he

 C
ity h

as
 requested  responses fro

m
 all  fixed  guidew

ay
 vehicle 

suppliers
 to

 acquire inform
ation

 to
 assist in its

 technology decision-
m

aking.
 Suppliers are

 requested
 to

 provide
 inform

atio
n

 and  
exam

ples
 o

f how
 their technology

 w
ill achiev

e the
 system

 
characteristics identified  in

 the R
F

I, if  possible.
 M

anufacturers are 
unde

r no
 obligatio

n
 to

 respond  to
 this

 R
FI in

 orde
r to

 participate in 
future

 procurem
ents. 

R
eserved  fo

r
 C

ity R
esponse 
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W
e
 request a

n
 extension

 to
 the due date

 given 
the

 tim
e lost in dow

nloading
 th

e
 R

F
I
 and  the 

holiday
 period

. 

A
lthough  A

dd
endum

 #
2
 states tha

t the 
subm

itta
l deadlin

e
 rem

ains
 a
t January

 11, 
2008

, there
 are rum

o
rs there w

ill be
 an 

extension. Is
 there

 going
 to

 be
 a
n
 extensio

n
 of  

th
e
 deadline

?
 
 

Should  the
 com

pleted
 In

form
atio

n
 P

ackag
e be 

subm
itted in bo

th
 electronic form

at and  hard 
copy? 

C
om

m
ent(s) 

T
he

 C
ity

 recognize
s tha

t tim
e lost during

 the
 holiday

 period  m
ay 

adversely
 affec

t the
 quality

 o
f  the

 responses. A
ccordingly, the

 C
ity 

hereby
 extends

 the
 deadlin

e to
 T

hursday, January 24, 2008
, 4

:00  
p.m

. H
aw

aii  Standard  T
im

e. S
upplie

r responses
 are

 encouraged  to 
be

 a
s thorough  a

s possible.
 T

he C
ity

 reserves
 the

 right to
 contact 

respondents for
 additional  generic in

form
ation

. 

T
he

 C
ity d

oes
 not intend  to

 exten
d

 the
 January

 11, 200
8
 deadlin

e
 at 

this
 tim

e. 

T
he

 com
plete

d
 Inform

ation
 P

ackag
e can

 be
 subm

itted  in
 either 

electronic
 form

at or h
ard  copy, although  subm

itta
l by

 electronic 
form

at is
 preferred

. 

R
eserv

ed
 for C

ity R
espon

se 
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